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Bid Bulletin No. 5 
8 September 2020 

 
PUBLIC BIDDING No. 20 – 021– 1 

Construction of New Clark City Connecting Road Package 1 
 

           Issued pursuant to Sec. 22.5 of the IRR of R.A. 9184 to clarify and/or amend certain 
provisions in the Bidding Documents issued for this project, likewise, respond to bidders’ 
written queries received within the prescriptive period for filing. 

 

I.  Amendments 

REFERENCE BASES FOR AMENDMENT / 
INCLUSION 

Section IX Bidding Forms 
Bid Form 
 
Xxx 
 

To: [Name of PROCURING ENTITY]  

Chairperson 

Procurement Service - DBM 
[Insert address] R.R. Road, Cristobal St., Paco, Manila 
 
xxx 

To provide the bidders 
the correct addressee in 
the bid form 
 
Please refer to attached 
Annex A - Sample Bid 
Form 

Section IX Bidding Forms 
Omnibus Sworn Statement 
Item No. 10 
 
Xxx 

It is understood that notice/s transmitted in any of the above-
stated telephone/fax numbers and/or e-mail address/es are 
deemed received as of its transmittal and the reckoning period 
for the reglementary periods stated in the bidding documents 
and the revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic 
Act No. 9184 shall commence from receipt thereof. 

xxx 

To include statement for 
the purpose of 
determining the 
reckoning period of 
transmitted notice/s to 
the stated contact 
details of the bidders 
 
Please refer to attached 
Annex B - Omnibus 
Sworn Statement 

 

II. Clarifications 

NO. QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RESPONSE 
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1 There are 2 PDF Files of BOQ (Annex C & Annex C 
Part II) attached on Bid Bulletin No. 2. Please clarify 
what BOQ will be used for the bidding. 

Bidders shall refer to both 
PDF files. Annex C Part II is 
the continuation of Annex C. 
The file was split into two (2) 
parts due to large size format. 

 

Please refer to the drive link 
below for the merged version 
of the two (2) PDFs and its 
excel version. 

 

https://drive.google.com/drive
/u/0/folders/1W51mwTGL9JZ-
7y9Re3NrqJkkKmiqjnFl 

2 Likewise, please clarify what form of Detailed Cost 
Estimate will be used for bidding? Annex D or Annex 
D Part II? 

Bidders shall refer to both 
PDF files. Annex D Part II is 
the continuation of Annex D. 
The file was split into two (2) 
parts due to large size format. 

 

Please refer to the drive link 
below for the merged version 
of the two (2) PDFs and its 
excel version. 

 

https://drive.google.com/drive
/u/0/folders/1W51mwTGL9JZ-
7y9Re3NrqJkkKmiqjnFl 

3 Please confirm the unit ea of Item 412(1) Elastomeric 
Bearing Pad DURO-60 under Bridge Construction. 

Unit of measurement is 
"each". 

4 Please confirm the unit pc of Item SPL-034 Frog Grass 
under Street Landscape. 

Unit of measurement is 
"piece". 

 

Per piece is equivalent to 0.75 
sq.m. Grass Strips "Paspalum 
cv" (Frog Grass) as shown in 
L-2 Urban Streetscape Paving 
Pattern Detailed Plan.  

5 Can we ask a request to disseminate all response in 
all different queries of bidder, so we can adjust and 
consider the following response from your good 
office. We are looking forward to get a copy of plans 
and specifications while your reproduction team was 
working on it. 

All responses to clarifications 
are issued through Bid 
Bulletins posted to PS, 
PhilGEPS websites and other 
conspicuous places. Bidders 
are advised to check and 
review all bulletins being 
issued for consideration in 
their bids (Section 6 of the 
Bidding Document). 

https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1W51mwTGL9JZ-7y9Re3NrqJkkKmiqjnFl
https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1W51mwTGL9JZ-7y9Re3NrqJkkKmiqjnFl
https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1W51mwTGL9JZ-7y9Re3NrqJkkKmiqjnFl
https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1W51mwTGL9JZ-7y9Re3NrqJkkKmiqjnFl
https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1W51mwTGL9JZ-7y9Re3NrqJkkKmiqjnFl
https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/folders/1W51mwTGL9JZ-7y9Re3NrqJkkKmiqjnFl
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For the copy of plans and 
specifications, you may reach 
thru our hotline (8-290-6300 or 
8-290-6400)  or our Secretariat 
(vdisu@ps-philgeps.gov.ph)to 
confirm the availability of the 
documents. 

6 May we request for the complete plan and details of 
Bridge 1 based on the latest Bill of Quantities issued 
at Bid Bulletin No 2? The requested plan and details 
are needed for the preparation of our bid. 

Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 
3 (Annex A, Drawing Sheet 
B1S-2) for the updated 
drawing of Bridge 1. 

 

In case of discrepancies 
between the drawings and the 
BOQ, the latter shall prevail. 

 
 

         The herein amendments form an integral part of the bidding documents. 
Correspondingly, all other provisions in the bidding documents affected by these 
amendments are similarly amended or modified. 

          The clarifications made explain in greater detail the purpose or intent of the 
requirement and do not necessarily amend that particular provision in the bidding 
documents. 

 
                   (SGD.) 

          DICKSON PANTI 
            Chairperson, DBM-PS BAC I 


